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Re:   Class II Permissive Change Authorization 
 
FCC ID: H9PLA3121-100 
 
Date: July 18, 2002
 
Dear Mr. Shepherd: 
 
This letter grants authorization for representatives of Cognitive to apply to the FCC for a Class II 
Permissive change. This authorization applies to Symbol Technologies Spectrum 24®  WLAN PC Card 
FCC ID H9PLA3021-100 granted on 07/19/1999. The purpose of the change is to add your Code Ranger 
printer antenna to the list of previously granted antennas. The radio equipment is electrically identical the 
only change being a new antenna configuration for Cognitive’s printer.  
 
If there are any questions about this authorization, please call me at the number above. 
 
 
 Respectfully, 
 
 
 
 
 Norman H. Nelson  
 Sr. EMC Engineer 


